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Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  The 
below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFQ as published.   
 

1. What is the timeframe for releasing an RFP for this project? 
 
Answer: Question is unclear as this RFQ is the solicitation document for retaining the consultant 
services. 

 
2. Will the solution need to interface with any other systems or software? 

 
Answer: Question is unclear.  This is for consultant services, not software. 

 
3. What is the current system and who provided it? 

 
Answer: The County currently uses PeopleSoft Financials 9.2.  Please note that this RFQ is for 
consultant services, not software. 
 

4. How will this project be funded (budget, grants, etc.)? 
 
Answer: Budget is from general County funds.  
 

5. Is the $125,000 budget just for the consultant project or for the entire project? 
 
Answer: The budget is for the consultant services.   

 
 
 
 

End of Clarifying Questions 
 
 


